From: Ronald Crawford <provided>

Sent:
To: 09 February 2021 16:46
Subject: Planning (Isles of Scilly)

Planning Application Representation; P/21/008

Dear Sir/Madam
We would like to comment on the above application.

There should be concerns that in the applications' ‘Design and Access Statement’ - Proposals and Objectives Section,
No. 2. The wording is ambiguous and should be less open to interpretation.

‘the trailer CAN be easily relocated in times of storms, high spring tides and during the winter months’. The word
‘can' does not express a will to do something so is open to interpretation.

As spring tides have a rise and fall of up to 20 feet in Scilly, without the additional effects of high winds upon them.If
permission were to be granted, there should be conditions included in the permission 'that 'the trailer WILL be
relocated during storms and spring high tides and WILL ALWAYS be removed for the winter (e.g.1st November to
31st March)'.

Storm barriers are erected at the slipway onto Porthmellon Beach for those very reasons.

If the trailer were to be left in place on the beach at these times access to traverse the beach to the entrance would
be restricted for both tourists and residents alike.

How easy and safe will it be to remove and re-instate the trailer during the tourist season?
Yours faithfully,

Mr & Mrs RA Crawford



From: Ron Crawford

Sent: 12 February 2021 13:44
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: Planning Application Representation; P/21/008

Dear Sir/Madam
Subsequent to our previous email we would like to add the following comment.

‘This planning application affects the whole of the islands community and should therefore not be considered under
delegated powers but should be discussed by the planning committee’.

Yours faithfully,
Mr & Mrs RA Crawford

Sent from my iPhone
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